From: Kiernan Hardiman

To: Gregory Jarman

Cc: Pat Brewer

Subject: Re: Cloud County

Date: Monday, April 3, 2023 11:53:59 AM

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Good morning Greg,

Thanks for talking with me on the phone on Friday, hope you're doing well! | brought this up
to my manager, and we confirmed that the 2022 generation info from these facilities won't be

submitted to us until June 1%t during Verification. The only information we have regarding
these facilities are the tracking attestation approval forms that | will be re-sending after this
email. Feel free to contact me sometime in early July to confirm the voluntary sales from
these facilities. You could also try checking the retirement reports of these facilities to see if
there's any indication between compliance and voluntary sales. Thanks again for working with
me and hope to talk to you later this year!

Best,

Program Analyst

He/him/his
kiernan.hardiman@resource-solutions.org
415-568-4290

Www.resource-solutions.org

H
From: Gregory Jarman <Gregory.Jarman@libertyutilities.com>
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 2:36 PM
To: Kiernan Hardiman <kiernan.hardiman@resource-solutions.org>
Subject: RE: Cloud County

Kiernan,

Thank you for your assistance today. Attached are the Attestation forms that | am trying to locate. |
am currently working on our Missouri Renewable Energy Standard(RES) report. Part of that report
reads as follows:

“Non-Solar renewable energy is purchased for EDE from the following non-utility owned
facilities:

Elk River Wind (Resource)
Avangrid Renewables (Owner) 14980 SE 190th Rd.
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https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://resource-solutions.org__;!!LKENFgF4IMmSVg!ojjjzZIVsL96E8BjCRszVXpNwp4yv2ERAS-icGUtyM1kt98fJiULad7kNUB0WADMVeN3V1NRFpjWFJzwHwOSRD9n5GWhbyXy_42LW6VEHSvanFMC$

Latham, KS 67072

Meridian Way | (Cloud County) Wind (Resource)
EDP Renewables North America LLC (Owner) 1409 Iron Road
Concordia, KS 66901

All energy was derived from eligible renewable energy technology (wind, hydro and
solar). ATTACHMENT 6 includes information to certify that the renewable energy attributes
of the energy from Elk River Windfarm and the Cloud County Meridian Way Wind Farm,
have not been used to meet the requirements of any other local or state mandate.”

Than you again for your assistance and | look forward to hearing from you on Monday.
Have a great weekend.

Greg Jarman | Liberty Utilities (Central Region) | Manager of Renewable and
Environmental Compliance

P: 417-625-6510 C: 417-438-1652 E: Gregory.Jarman®libertyutilities.com

From: Kiernan Hardiman <kiernan.hardiman@resource-solutions.org>
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 4:22 PM

To: Gregory Jarman <Gregory.Jarman@libertyutilities.com>

Subject: Cloud County

Hey!

Program Analyst
He/him/his

kiernan.hardiman(@resource-solutions.org
415-568-4290

www.resource-solutions.org

This message and any attachments contain confidential information and are solely for the
intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, review, disclosure,
forwarding, distribution, copying or reliance on the contents of this message is strictly
prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this message in
error and delete this message immediately from your system.
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